

Carbonton. N.C. March 20th /91

Hon Elias Carr

Dear Sir & Bro;

There is a member of my Sub Alliance whose interest is mainly farming but he is now selling goods mostly to his hands & tenants and also to the public to some extent. five sixths of his interest at least is in farming. Has our Alliance any discretion in the matter of his membership. I think that the question of receiving as members those whose interest is largely agricultural, but who do a small mercantile business has been left somewhere with the Alliance's. but am not certain. Would be glad ^{for you to} if you will answer this privately as soon as convenient

Yraternally Yours

G. Wilcox

Address:

Carbonton

N.C